
 

 

           
May 5, 2025 

          Subject: Flashing LED Signs  
          WIN: 029358.00 

Location: Statewide 
        Amendment No. 2    
 
 
Dear Sir/Ms.: 
 
 
The following questions have been received: 
 
Question: Can you please specify if other triads like concrete etc are part of the scope as we see 
details in the document? 
 
Response: There are no concrete items or concrete work associated with this contract. 
 
Question: Is installation required for the signs or this is just a dropship bid? 
 
Response: Installation is not required.  The signs must come with all hardware to mount the 
signs to a 6”x6” wood post or Steel H-Beams.  Please see page 38 for more information. 
 
Question: Where are signs being installed? If on posts will each sign be installed on a single 
post? 
 
Response: Installation is not included in this contract.  Signs must come with all hardware to 
mount the signs to a 6”x6” wood post or Steel H-Beams.  One sign, one Battery, one Solar Panel, 
and any ancillary hardware will all be installed on an individual post by others.  Please see page 
38 for more information. 
 
Question: Is solar panel and batteries the responsibility of a signage vendor? and also 
installation of solar panels etc? 
 
Response: Please see 645.09 Basis of Payment on page 38 for all materials to be furnished and 
delivered in association with the Flashing LED Back-Lit Signs.  Please see section 645.19 Basis 
of Payment on page 42 for all materials to be furnished and delivered in association with the 
Flashing LED Signs.  Installation of solar panels is not included.  
 
 
 
 



Consider these changes and information prior to submitting your bid on May 14, 2025. 

Sincerely, 

George M. A. Macdougall P.E. 
Contracts & Specifications Engineer 

for


